



---

## 3AM-ARV1016 CIRNAC Comment to NWB on GN-CGS Hamlet of Arviat Type A Water Licence Renewal/Amendment Application Completeness Check

---

**Okonkwo, Vincent** <vincent.okonkwo@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Wed, Dec 1, 2021 at 2:59 PM

To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "Keim, Andrew" <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Assol,

Thank you for your feedback! CIRNAC outstanding information request has been resolved.

The application package is deemed complete.

Regards,

Vincent

**From:** Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

**Sent:** Wednesday, December 1, 2021 4:26 PM

**To:** Okonkwo, Vincent <vincent.okonkwo@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

**Cc:** Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>; Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

**Subject:** Re: 3AM-ARV1016 CIRNAC Comment to NWB on GN-CGS Hamlet of Arviat Type A Water Licence Renewal/Amendment Application Completeness Check

Hi Vincent,

Confirmed, as the Applicant had not set any plans for works on the solid waste site, it will not constitute a part of the review.

Best regards,  
Assol



**To:** Okonkwo, Vincent (AADNC/AANDC) <vincent.okonkwo@canada.ca>  
**Cc:** Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>  
**Subject:** Re: 3AM-ARV1016 CIRNAC Comment to NWB on GN-CGS Hamlet of Arviat Type A Water Licence Renewal/Amendment Application Completeness Check

Emails now attached



Assol Kubeisinova - ᐱᓄᓐᓂᓐ ᑕᓄᓐᓂᓐ - she\her\elle

Technical Advisor- Conseiller technique

ᐱᓄᓐᓂᓐ ᑕᓄᓐᓂᓐ ᑕᓄᓐᓂᓐ - Piluaqnaqtuliginiqmun Ikayuqti

**NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT**  
**ᑎᓄᓐᓂᓐ ᑕᓄᓐᓂᓐ ᑕᓄᓐᓂᓐ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI**

[www.nwb-oen.ca](http://www.nwb-oen.ca)

P.O. Box 119  
Gjoa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0

C.P. 119  
Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), X0B 1J0

ᑎᓄᓐᓂᓐ ᑕᓄᓐᓂᓐ 119  
ᑕᓄᓐᓂᓐ ᑕᓄᓐᓂᓐ X0B 1J0

Titigaqvia 119  
Uqhuqhuq, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / ᐱᓄᓐᓂᓐ ᑕᓄᓐᓂᓐ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᐱᓄᓐᓂᓐ ᑕᓄᓐᓂᓐ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369

Toll Free / Sans / ᐱᓄᓐᓂᓐ ᑕᓄᓐᓂᓐ / Akiittuq: 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.

 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

On Wed, Dec 1, 2021 at 1:24 PM Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Hello Vincent,

As discussed this morning, the business case may be viewed as a feasibility study for the lagoon while the feasibility study for the solid waste site confirmed that the activity could not proceed. I am attaching the chain of emails.

Please let me know if CIRNA considers the application complete.

Best regards,  
Assol

[vincent.okonkwo@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca](mailto:vincent.okonkwo@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca) / Tel: 867-975-4738 / Fax : 867-975-4585



Government  
of Canada

Gouvernement  
du Canada

Canada